
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Maggie McBride, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, December 12, 2007, at 4:00 pm in the Missouri 
room of the SUB. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  November 28 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 16.a  BS Major in Political Science.  New program. 
Item 16.c  CRIM 292 Seminar.  New course. 
Item 16.d  CRIM 492 Seminar.  New course. 
Item 23  POLS 555 Human Resource Management.  Change number to 455/555 and 

change course description. 
Item 23.a  POLS 557 Public Budgeting & Finance .  Change number to 457/557 and 

change course description. 
Item 23.b  POLS 560 Ethics and Public Policy.  Change number to 460/560 and change 

course description. 
 
III. INFORMATION ONLY ITEM 
 

Item 19  The Certificate of Applied Science in Practical Nursing, which was approved by the 
campus in Spring 2007 (see Item 64.a 06-07), has been changed to an Associate of 
Applied Science Degree by the Board of Regents and State Board of Nursing.  This 
change was approved at the November, 2007 BOR meeting.  Since this is beyond the 
control of MSU Billings, this is an information only item. 
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xc:  Chair, Academic Senate 


